



ISO/TC 135 N 475

Non-destructive testing

Our Date: 2013-10-17

Number of Pages: 2 (Incl. this page.)

To: ISO Central Secretariat
P-members and O-members of ISO/TC 135
Chairmen and Secretaries of ISO/TC 135/SCs
Organizations in Liaison with ISO/TC 135

From: Secretary of ISO/TC 135

Subject: **Secretary of ISO/TC 135/SC 8 *Infrared thermography for non-destructive testing***

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that the Korean Agency for Technology and Standards (KATS) has nominated Professor WonTae Kim as the new secretary of ISO/TC 135/SC 8 succeeding Dr. Man Yong Choi effective October 19, 2013. Prof. Kim's C.V. is attached hereto. His contact is as below.

Prof. WonTae Kim (Mr.)
Secretary
ISO/TC 135/SC 8 *Infrared thermography for non-destructive testing*
Secretariat: KATS
Phone: +82-41-521-9289 (office)
E-mail: kwk@kongju.ac.kr

Also please allow us to take this opportunity to express our deepest gratitude to Dr. Man Yong Choi for his excellent contribution for SC 8 and TC 135.

Best regards,

Yuji Ogino

Secretary ISO/TC 135

Secretariat address: Japanese Society for Non-Destructive Inspection (JSNDI)
MBR99 bldg. 67 Kanda-sakumagashi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0026, Japan
Phone: +81 3 5821 5101 FAX: +81 3 3863 6524 Email: iso@jsndi.or.jp

Resume

Wontae Kim

Budae-dong 175, Seobuk-Gu, Cheonan, Chungnam 331-717, Korea

+82-41-521-9289

kwt@kongju.ac.kr

Education

Ph.D. in Mechanical Engineering, University of Utah, USA, 1991

M.S in Mechanical Engineering, Hanyang University, Korea, 1985

B.S in Mechanical Engineering, Hanyang University, Korea, 1981

Work Experiences

- | | |
|-------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 03/1998 ~ Present | Professor
School of Mechanical & Automotive Engineering
Kongju National University |
| 10/2010~ Present | Director
Eco-sustainable Energy Institute,
Kongju National University |
| 06/1991 ~ 02/1998 | Senior Researcher
Electronics packaging lab.
Electronics and Telecommunications Research Institute |
| 01/2011 ~ Present | Director of Infrared Thermography
Korean Society for Nondestructive Testing |
| 03/1998 ~ 12/2003 | invited Scholar (partially)
Korea Institute of Energy Research |
| 01/2000 ~ 05/2013 | Visiting Scholar (partially)
Korea Research Institute of Standards and Science |

Standards Activities

- | | |
|------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 10/2007~ Present | convener,
ISO/TC 135/SC 8/WG 1 |
| 07/2007~ Present | Deliberative Committee
Korean Agency for Technology and Standards |